SALTON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Architectural Committee Agenda
1209 Van Buren Ave. Salton City, CA 92275
www.saltoncsd.ca.gov
August 14, 2025
Open Session 9:30 a.m.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: STAFF:

Israel Gonzales, Chairperson Jazmine Madrigal, Administrative Assistant
Erick Cervantes, Committee Member

Lizabeth Flowers, Committee Member

Cody Magee, Committee Member

Barbara Quiroz, Committee Member

1. CALL TO ORDER: 9:30 A. M.
2. ROLL CALL:
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Israel Gonzales, Chairperson

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3 members of the public may address
the Board at this time on any items of public interest that are within the Board’s subject matter
jurisdiction. The Ralph M. Brown Act, however, prohibits the Board from taking action on any
matter not appearing on the agenda. Personal attacks on individuals, slanderous comments, or
comments, which may invade an individual’s personal privacy, are prohibited. Those who wish
to address the Board should come to the microphone. Members of the public will be given three
(3) minutes to address the board on any items of public interest. Public comments will be limited
to a maximum of (30) thirty minutes per meeting.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS:

Consent calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, to be acted upon by the
Architectural Committee at one time without discussion. If any committee member requests that
an item be removed from the consent calendar, it will be removed so that it may be acted upon
separately.

A. Approve the Minutes for the Architectural Committee on July 10, 2025.



6. OLD BUSINESS:

7. NEW BUSINESS:

Plan#3154

Erick Cervantes 2665 Calico Ave. Salton City Ca, 92274 APN:009-083-002-000

Plan#3155
Pedro Ordofiez 71 Hermosa Ave Thermal Ca, 92274 APN: 001-101-009-000

8. ADJOURNMENT:

Jazmine Madrigal, Administrative Assistant

Upon written request, this agenda will be made in appropriate alternative format to persons with disabilities as required by
Section 202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person with a disability who requires a modification or
accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to the Secretary of the Board at least 72 hours
before the meeting. Any public record, relating to an open session agenda item, that is distributed within 72 hours prior to the
meeting is available for public inspection at 1209 Van Buren St, Suite 1, Salton City, California 9227.



SALTON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Architectural Committee Minutes
1209 Van Buren Ave. Salton City, CA 92275
www.saltoncsd.ca.gov
July 10, 2025
Open Session 9:30 a.m.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: STAFF:

Israel Gonzales, Chairperson Jazmine Madrigal, Administrative Assistant
Erick Cervantes, Committee Member

Lizabeth Flowers, Committee Member

Cody Magee, Committee Member

Barbara Quiroz, Committee Member

1. CALL TO ORDER: 9:30 A. M.

2. ROLL CALL:

Israel Gonzales: Present Cody Magee: Present
Erick Cervantes: Present Barbara Quiroz: Present

Lizbeth Flowers: Present

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Israel Gonzales, Chairperson

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3 members of the public may address
the Board at this time on any items of public interest that are within the Board’s subject matter
jurisdiction. The Ralph M. Brown Act, however, prohibits the Board from taking action on any
matter not appearing on the agenda. Personal attacks on individuals, slanderous comments, or
comments, which may invade an individual’s personal privacy, are prohibited. Those who wish
to address the Board should come to the microphone. Members of the public will be given three
(3) minutes to address the board on any items of public interest. Public comments will be limited
to a maximum of (30) thirty minutes per meeting.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS:

Consent calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, to be acted upon by the
Architectural Committee at one time without discussion. If any committee member requests that
an item be removed from the consent calendar, it will be removed so that it may be acted upon
separately. : :

A. Approve the Minutes for the Architectural Committee on May 8, 2025.
Erick Cervantes motioned to approve minutes for May 8, 2025. Barbara Quiroz
seconded the motion.

Roll Call:
Israel Gonzales: Yes Cody Magee: Yes
Erick Cervantes: Yes Barbara Quiroz: Yes

Lizabeth Flowers: Yes



6. OLD BUSINESS:

7. NEW BUSINESS:

Plan#3151

Mahir Waber 1211 Marina Dr Salton City Ca, 92274 APN: 014-231-006-000

Erick Cervantes motioned to approve Plan#3151 1211 Marina Dr. Salton City Ca, 92274
APN:014-231-006-000. Cody Magee seconded the motion.

Roll Call:
Israel Gonzales: Yes Cody Magee: Yes
Erick Cervantes: Yes Barbara Quiroz: Yes

Lizbeth Flowers: Yes

Plan#3152

Gabriel Barreras 2044 Sea View Dr. Salton City Ca, 92274 APN:016-481-009-000

Erick Cervantes motioned to approve Plan#3152 2044 Sea View Dr. Salton City Ca, 92274
APN:016-481-009-000. Lizbeth Flowers motioned to seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Israel Gonzales: Yes Cody Magee: Yes

Erick Cervantes: Yes Barbara Quiroz: Yes

Lizbeth Flowers: Yes

Plan#3153

Braulio Oros 3857 Palm Dr. Thermal Ca, 92274 APN:001-051-010-000

Barbara Quiroz motioned to approve Plan#3153 3857 Palm Dr. Thermal Ca, 92274
APN:001-051-010-000. Erick Cervantes seconded the motion.

Roll Call:
Israel Gonzales: Yes Cody Magee: Yes
Erick Cervantes: Yes Barbara Quiroz: Yes

Lizbeth Flowers: Yes

8. ADJOURNMENT:
Meeting adjourned at 9:42 am

Jazmine Madrigal, Administrative Assistant Israel Gonzles, Chairperson

Upon written request, this agenda will be made in appropriate alternative format to persons with disabilities as required by
Section 202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person with a disability who requires a modification or
accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to the Secretary of the Board at least 72 hours
before the meeting. Any public record, relating to an open session agenda item, that is distributed within 72 hours prior to the
meeting is available for public inspection at 1209 Van Buren St, Suite 1, Salton City, California 9227.



Salton Community Services District

Architectural Committee Building Approval Form
Plan#
Chartered by Chapter 59 of 1985 Codes and Laws - state of CA
Plans must conform to covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of tract.

Approved: Disapproved: Date: ~ __ Expiration Date:

Architectural Committee Review Fees:

Existing Building Additions: $50.00 Checkit

New Construction: $5000 X0 Check#gs-‘ 2 Q'nong{
Sewer Capacity Fee: $1000.00 Check#

Sewer Connection Fee: $2700.00 Check# (Deposit)

(Capacity Fee/Connection Fee Payable at time of sewer connection. Plan Approval fee and Developer fee due at time of plan submission)
THIS APPROVAL MEETS ALL SCSD CC&R’S, BUT MAY NOT MEET IMPERIAL COUNTY TITLE 9 LAND ORDINANCES.

ARCHITECTURAL PLAN REVIEW:

Erick Cervantes: Approved: Disapproved: Date:
Israel Gonzales: Approved: Disapproved: Date:
Barbara Quiroz Approved: Disapproved: Date:
Cody Magee Approved: Disapproved: Date:
Lizabeth Flowers Approved: Disapproved: Date:

Street Address: M@&A&Cﬂy < /4’) /,;/J/

Lot# 2 Blockt IS5 Tracth o
APN: (07~ O€3~O02. Lot Size: 57 "

Living Area

Z f s o8&
Dimensions: Width: Length: Total Square Feet: /3
Patios ' :
Dimensions: Width: Length: Total Square Feet:

Carport or Garage

Dimensions: Width Length: Total Square Feet:
Room Addition

Dimensions: Width Length: _ Total Square Feet:
Mobile/Manufactured/Modular Homes Onl
Date of Manufacture: _ = Z &> Expected Date of Delivery: _ (27 = ;(é <
L, the undersigned, certify all information to be true and accurate description of my plans and intentions.
T Pz é%g Ll Tlo-To/ 7o
gnature Owner’s Name (Printed) Daytime Phone Number

=Z (o< é/c@ A Z/&&/ﬂ@é lp gzzFz/

Address, City, State, Zip Code
A permit must be obtained within 2years (24 months) from date of approval. If pesmit is not obtained, you will be required to re-submit for approval



TR T N S By e et Yo Ty P T T T S

ELr L tzoz g
= BT} I L 4%, [\ . PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPT

= 801 Main Street, El Centro, CA 92243 (760) 4824236
READ INSTRUCTIONS ON THE BACK | USE PEN TO DRAW - DO NOT USE PENCIL!

1 — o
= { ~ e
N EXT=T s Uty Et il
SR VICE PAve :
o ; o
.n../s- ::—--,Jl———- ' _:\x /L #l SR 1
o 13
g . { :
S — e
o[ g b [
& \]
= — g
S . S
o m :N \{ §§ s % % = o
<7 ~\\r§ N n . - >
. ‘% e |0 s N A
& 2 ? @. Rt YN _ |3
i I E Q,
§ i t\’éc"‘ D Ng ’i ﬁ Q ]9
| ) NERRE :
W ) = Q.t - K‘Q — o
i P Y ¥
3 - gf:;%-/;jj ;#mﬂ 7o cr-/2" = §1:‘
T s B — >
S — N R — s
o o AN
i . " ° Jr P
s 3 -
& ALt co AE L o l S —
| T T TT T ] ]8

AFPLICANT PG NS s e _.“ e ‘I
lt_z 72, fi Sl LI S BO-MMLlA2 4/35— ﬂf’ l
76;-;—4./54 /fc ZZMM//# lﬁ 6’04- ogsq-orf

WHITE - OFFICE MASTER / YELLOW - ASSESSORS / PINK - APPLICANT




1088 RES7S

EECLARSTION OF RESPRIOTIONS
TRACT_547

THIS DECLARATION, made this __28th
dgyof Manch _ ___ __, 1958,
a California Corporstion, having its principal place of
uginese in the City of __AZ038A __ , Los Angeles Camty,
Californip, hereinafter referred to as the Declarant.

VHEREAS, the Declarant is the owner of that
certain Tract No. __ 557 _, Imperisl County, California,
as per plat thereof recordod in Book _ 6 __ , Peges _J3 .,
records of said County, end

VHEREAS the Declarant is ebout to sell, diepose of
or convey the lots in seid Treet Ho. _su7  above deseribed,
and desires to subject the same to oecrtein protective covenents,
conditions, restrictions (hereinefter referred to as ®Conditions)
botween it and the asquirers and/or users of the lots in said
Tract.

NOW, THEREFORE, XNOW ALL MEN EX THESE PRESEWTS:
That Declarant hereby certifies snd declares that it has
establiched end does hereby estatlish general plen for the
protect:::i maintenence, development and improvement of said
T’“"

THIS DECLARATION 1s designed for the mutusl benefit
of the lots in said Tract end Declarant has fixed and does here-
ty fix the protective conditions upon snd subjeot to which all
lots, pareels and portions of said Tract shall be held, leased,
or sold, and/or conveyed bty them es such owners, each and ell
of vhich is end are for the mmtuel benefit of the lots in said
Trect and of each owner thereof, end shall run with the lsnd
end shall inure to end pass said Tract and each &nd every par-
cel of land therein, and shell apply to end bind the respective
successors in interest thereof, and are and each thereof is
imposed upon said Tract as a mmtual, equitable servitude in
favor of sach and every parcel of land thorein as the dominent
tenament or tenements.

SATD CONDITIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

Theat lots 1 thru 14 of Block 18 shall be designated as C-~1 and shall be
improved, and occupied for commercial purposes under the conditions hereinafter
ot forth under 208E C-1 REGULATIONS.

RESERVING THEREFROM

Thet portion of lots 1 thru 14 inolusive of Block 18 lying southerly of the
tuilding setback line to Dolphin Drive; that portion of lots 1 thyu 14 inclusive
of Block 18 lying northerly of the bullding setback line to the rear lot line;
that, portion of lot 14 of Block 18 lying easterly of the tuilding setback lime to
Marina Drive; that portion of lot ) of Block 18 lying westerly of the tuilding
setback line to the street,

AN PASEMENT FOR INGRESS, BGRESS, PUBLIC UTILITIES, DRIVEVAYS, WALKWAYS, AND
PARKING TO BE USED IN COMMON VITH OTHERS.

That lots 1 thru 13 inclusive of Block 17 shall be designated as Multiple
Residence lots and shall be improved, used, and occupled under the conditions
hereinafter set forth under CLASS I, R-3 RECULATIONS.

Thet Blook 6 shall be get aside for school purposes.

That ell the Y¥emaining lots chall be designated as single reaidence lots

and shall be improved, used, and ccoupied under the conditions hereinafter aet
forth under ZONE R-1 REGULATIONS. i -

Page _1__ of _9 _ Pages




01018 mE379

II. QINERAL .

4.

No uilding, fence, patio, or other strusture shell be
erected, altered, added to, placed, or permjtted to remain
on sald lots or eny of them or eny part of emy such

Jot until end unless the plens showing floor areas,
externel degign énd the ground locstion of the intended
structure along with a plot plan and a checkng fee in
the emount of five dollers (§5.00) have besen first de-
1ivered to and epproved ih writing ly any two (2) mem-
bers of & "Committee of Architecture™ sliich ehall be
intially composed of C. Wi Bumood, George NcCarthy,
and August Damon, provided that eny vecancy on such
comnittee ceused by death, resignation, or disatility
to serve shall be filled on the nominstion of SALTGN
RIVIERA, INC. It shall be the purpose of this cammittee
to provide far the maintenance of a high gtendard of
architecture end consti:otion in such & menner as to
enhance the gsesthetic properties of the developed sub-
division. Notwithstanding other reguirements imposed,
this cosmittee shall require not less then twelve hun-
dred (1,200) squore feet of floor arvea for any single
fenily residence INCLUDING carport, garage, covered
porches, covered contiguous patios, etc., vith a mini-
mm floor area of eight hundred (800) equare feet for
living area in the dwelling portion of the structure.
411 structures shull basicelly be of ONE LEVEL cone
struction end no 2-story structure chall be permitted
unless, in the opinion of the Committee of Architecture
sach e structure conforms to the over-gll design and
pattern of development. On commercial structurss sub-
mitted for epproval, this caimittee mgy require chenges,
deletions, or revisione in order thet the architectural
and general appearznce of all such commercial tuildinga
and grounds be in keeping with the srchitecture of the
nedghborhood and such as not to be detrimentsl to the
pudblic health, safety, general wslfare end architectural
appearence effecting the property values of the commmity
in vhich such use or uses are to bs located.

It shall remain the prorogative and in the jurisdiction
of the "Coxmittee of Architecture® to review applications
and grant approvels for exceptions to this declaratiom.
Variations from requirements and, in genersl, other forms
of deviation from those restirctions imposed by this
declaration, vhen such exceptions, varimnces end de-
viations 4o, in no way, detract from the asppearance of
the premises, nor in eny way be detrimental to the
public welfare or to the property of other persons lo-
cated in the vicinity thereof, in the sole opinion of
the Committee.

431 tuildings shell have a septic tank and leeching pit
or pits, ee may bs required, installed in the rear yard,
per specifications ettached hereto end made a part here-
of. Iu tie eveat o lob is used for miltiple residence
purposes and additionsl pits are found mecessary to
properly dispose the fluids, then s greater area ghall
be taken in the fron yard and properly comnected to that
in the rear. The responsibility for detemmining the
need for additional .pits ehall be vested in the Desert
Shored Community Services District. The Commmity
Services District is vested with the responaiibility

and enthority for the enforcement of these provisions.

Page _2_of _9 Pages




90018 MESSO

LI, JESIENIAL J0HES:

a.

As used in thiu denlarauon, “Rasidentiel Zones" mesns
gones R-1, R-2 and R-3.

A person chall not use any premises in any residential
gsone, which 18 designed, arranged or intemded to be cc~
cupied or used for any purpose, other than expressly per-
mitted in this declavation.

tullding project, during construction and sixty
(60) days thereafter, property in & residential zons may
be used for the storage of materials used in the gonstrut-
motmmmx:mmammsmmmm con-
tractorts temporary office. - 8aid construction perdod ehall
not exceed ninety (90) days, unless specifically approved
by the Committes of Architecture.

A porson ehall not keep or maintain any live pig or hog o
livestock or goats, cows or fowl of any age in eny resi-
dential sone, vhethor such animals are kept or maintained
for the poresnal uge of the occupants or otherwise.

NHo person ehall cause to be erected a sig, adverticement
bi1lboard or advertising structure of any kind of any of
the unimproved residential lots, except that a temporary
pemit, limited to a ninety-day perdod, for signs for houses
to be eold or exhibited bo first obtained by application to
the architectural committee. The architectural comittes
nay approve the locatinn of these signs within the front
oeb-backottimlot

Yo temporary buildings, basement, cellar, tent, shack
garege, barn or other outbutlding or structure ghall, at

any muy' bo used for human hebitation, temporarily or per- .
nmanently.

A’ trailer may be used as a residence of the cwner and his
family during construction by such owner of a permanent reo-
mce. but only after approval has been gained frem the

camittee for euch residence, but in no event
ahanmdtmlnbeuadlmgermmtym

neaxteriorportunaofanwmga,m;remmt-
ed of wood, stucco or cement ghall be painted or stained .
imediately upon completicn or shall have color mixed in
the final atmmlappnoation

Residences &hall have complete and approved plumbing in-
stallations bafore occupancy.

A temporoary Real Estate tract office, for the purpose of
conducting the sale of property in the sub-divisien, upon
vwhich such office is located, for a period nat to exceed
one year, provided such tract office is not used for con-
ducting a general real estate business. Any structure, us-
ed for such purpose, shall, at the end of such one year
period, be either removed or used for & purpose permitted
in the sone in which it 18 located.

The storage of tools, landecaping instruments, household
effects, ucbhoqo;maunerym mptyarfmedccn-

way. Trash for collection may be placed at
Wmmtorapeﬂ.od
toen hours, prior to pick up.




5001048 meE3BE

R S
PROPEVGY IN Z0BE R-1 iiaY BE USED FOR:

A. A eingle femily residence, together with outtuildings
custozary to such use, loceted on the eewe lot or parcel
of lend, inoluding:

1. & vate gerage with a capacity not to exceed three
(3) automobiles.

2. A Yat repeir or etorage uilding for the personsl
use of the occupent.

3. A children’s playhouse.

4. Leth or greenhouses.

2. ‘Pool houses.

. Hobhy shops not used commercielly.

The folloving muxiliery uses, if they do mot clter the
charecter of the .remises ss aingle family residences:

1. One detached guest house on the seme premises ss, and
not less then twenty (20) feet from the main s
for the use of tesporary guests of the ooccupants of
tho premiges, if such quarters have no kitchen or
kitchen facilities end are not rented or otherwise
used a8 e separate dwelling.

Fences, walls or hedges ugy be erected, started or
nmainteined to a height of 72" gbove the adjacent
grade, when used as a property line or boundary
separation, except thot mo fence, wall or hedge may
be used for thia purpose in the front setback area of
a lot in excops of 42" alove the adjacent grade.

BUILDING SETBACKS:

A. Front yard setbacks shell conform to & minimm dspth of
tventy-five (25) feet and a maximum depth of thirty five
{35) fest froa the front property line to tho furtherest
structural projoction, including eaves, overhsngs, porches
of any ballding or structure.

Side yard sotbacks. A side yard ghall be meintained of at
least five (5) feet in depth from all eide property lines
to the tuilding line of any structure, with a minimup
clearance of 30" from eaves or other projections to the
side property line, except thet on comner lots a setback,
equal to the narrowest width of the lot facing a street,
chall be maintained from eny portion of the furthest
structural projection to the property line faeing and
parallel to the street adjacent to the longest side of the
lot. In no case shell thie recuired setbeck equal less
then ten (10) feet or more then thirty-five (35) .feet.

in attached garage, & detached garage or other auxiliary
tuildings or , not intended or used for lmmsn
m, chall be located to provide a minimum 12%

projections, when the auxiliery tuilding or structure is
a minimum of twenty (20) feet to the resr of the front
vall of the residence nearest the street if ettached, or
forty (40) feet to the rear of the residence nearest the
gtreet, if detached.

Rear yard setback. A reer yard shall be meintained of &b
least twelve (12) feet from property line to furthest
structural projection, excepting fences, walls mad hedges
when used es e boundary 1ine sepsration, which shall be
ten (10) feet from the reer property line.




aokl0418 GE38S

VEQICLE STORAGE:

Every dwelling or other structure in Zone R-l, designed for
or intended to be used as & dwelling, shall heve on the same
ot or parcel of lend entomobile storege space conveniently
accessible from the strest and not located at eny place where
the erection of a structure is prohitited. This space shell
be of sufficient capacity so as to pot exceed maximm wehicle
storage requiramnents as outlined above.

SUBDIVISION OF LOTS:

No lot or parcel of land shall be divided into smsller lots
or parcels under any conditions or c¢ircumstances, vhether for
lease, sale, or rental purposes.

REQUIRED LAND AREA:

A person shell not erect, canstruct, occupy or use more than
one single family residence on eny percel of land or lot,
except that the parcel of lund or lot ehall contain a miniom
of ten thousand (10,000) square feet of sroe for eech resi-
dence.

Poge _5. of _9_Pages




BI0KE0E8 MEE383

ZONE R-2 REGULATIONS

PROPERTY IMN 20HE R-2 MAY BE USED FOR:

A. Any use permitted in Zone R-1, except that s private garage
may have g capaoity of five (5) autcmobiles.

B. A two-femily residence, not over two stories im height, to-
gother with the outbuildings custamary to such uses located
on the same lot or parcel of land.

BUILDING SETBACKS:

A. Front yard, side yard and rear yard setbacks ehall conform’
to those imposed in Zoue R-1.

VEBICLE STORAGE:

4. Vehlcle storage shall conform to those requirements imposed
in Zone R-1, except thet the wehicle capacity shall be suf-
ficient to accomodate one automobile for each family for the
permanent housing of which each dwelling or structure on the

proporty is designed.

SUBDIVISION OF LODSs

Nﬂdinghtaorpudsotlmdinto ensller areas ehall be
vac!ni‘t bited for any purposes or uses, vhether for sale, lease or
rent.

REQUIRED LAND ARRA:

A person shall not erect, comstruct, occupy or use more one
two-fanily residence or two one-family residence on any

of land or lot, except that the parcel of land or lot ehall con-
tain @ minimum of ten thousand (20,000) square feet of area for

each two-family residence or five thousand (5,000) square feet of
avea for each aingle femily residence.

REQUIRED BUILDING AREA:

Hotvwithstanding other requirements imposed by thesa reatrictions
I-A, the Committee of Architecture chall, in two-femily residen-
ces, require not less than five hundred (500) square feet of liv-
ing area for each cue bedroom unit, or not less then six hundred
(600) square feet of 1living area for each two bedroom undt, in
addition to a minimm floor area of four hundred (400) square
foot of attached garage, attached carport, covered porches, cover-
od oontiguous patios, ete,




01018 MESBL

20NE R-3 REGULATIONS

The following regulations shall epply in Zene R-3 Multiple
Dwelling Districte:

A, CLASS I

1. Any use pormitted in R-2.

2. ¥ultiple dwellings or 3 one-fenily dwellings of & permsnent
nature on each lot.

3. Hotele and Motels in vhich incidentel tusiness may be
conducted for the convenience of ‘the residents of the

ildings.
4« Apsrtment tuildings.
CLASS II

The following uses shell be classified under this zoning
end shall be permitted if use, location, end devaelopment °
plan is epproved by the "Committee of Architecture.®

1. Trailer Parks.
2. Colleges and Univeraities.
3. Private echools.

BUILDING SETBACKS:

A. Front yard eetbacke ghall conform to a minimum depth of
twenty (20) feet from the front property line to the
furthest structural projection, including eaves, over-
hangs end porches of eny tuilding or structurs.

Side yord setbacks shall conform to those recuired in Zone
R-1, except the maximunm setdack from a side street shall be
reduced to thirty (30) feet from eny portion of the furthest
structural projection to the property line facing and parallel
to tho street adjacent to the longest side of the lot.

C. Rear yard Setback. Rear yard setback shsll conform to those
a8 requived in Zone R-1.

VEHICLE STORAGE:

Every dwelling, apartment house or structure in Zome R-3,
designed for or intended to be used as a dwelling or spertment
houge, shall have on the same lot or pargel of land, sutomo-
bile storage space convenlently accessible from the street, end
not located st eny place where the erection of structuves is
prohiblted, of sufficient capacity to accommodate one antomo-
bile for eech family for the permanent housing of which such

s apertment house or other structure is deaigned.

SUBDIVISIOX OF L0TS:

Ho 1ot or parcel of land shall be divided into emsller lots
or parcele ynder any conditions or circumstances whether for
lease, sale, or rental purposes.

BUILDING HEIGHT LI :ITATIONS:

All struotures shall be of ONE-LEVEL construction unless as
othervise provided for under GERERAL of these Restrictions.

ege * 7__of _9 Pages




800K1018 385

20RE C-1 REGULATIONS

The conditions for which the uges desoribed and permitted in Zone
C-1 are aps follous:

1. ‘hat all goods, other than nursery stock, offered for ssle
chell be displayed within a tullding enclosed by a roof
and el) sides by welle.

That no commercisl structure shall exceed a helight of two
stories, including the basement Wt excluding the cellar
and advertising signs, which are part of the structure.

Bo enterprisc is permitted, vhich producee or causes eny
dust, gas, emoke, nolse, fumes, odors, or vibretions,

which are or may be detrimental to other property in the
nefghborhood or to the welfare of the occupants therasof.

PROPERTY IN ZONE C-1 MAY BE USED FOR: .
A. fny use permitted in Zone R~3

B. Retell stores, schops or tusinesses, imecluding, tut
not limited to those listed in the followings
21‘ Antiques
2) New sutomoMles
€3) Automotdle courts
4) Artomohle perts
Bekeries, retail
Banks .
Bare (no dencing)
Barber shop
Cafes or Restuerents (no dancing or entertsimment)
Clothing ehops

Cockteail lounge (no dancing)

Confort stetions

Drug stores

Dyeing, retall dyveing snd cleaning agency and

Floore -~ the caring or retail sale of or both
of floors
Food market
Furniture store, new only, reteil
Farrier shop
Gagoline filling stations, providing that no
garage or mechaniesl.repair or tire re-tuilding
or antozohilo washing areas of more than five
lumdred (500) equare feet &8 used.

iu} Greenhouses

25) Herdware store

Page 8 _ of _9 Pages




Baok1048 MEE385

These conditions shall run with the lexd and shall be binding
upon gll parties end all persons claining under them until Jenucsy
1, 1968, ot vhich time said Conditions end Coveneits shall be auto-
maticelly extended for successive perlods of ten (10) ybers, unless
ty vote of the owners of a majority of the lots in sald Tract, it
18 agreed to chenge said Conditions in whole or in pert.

PROVIDED, FURTHER, thet if dny paregreph, section, sentencs,
clouse or phrase of the restrictions, conditions, and covenants
hetein contained shall be or bscome illegal, null, or void, for any
reason or shell be held ty any court of competent jurisdiction to
be $1legal, mull, or void, the remaining parsgraphs, sections,
aentences, clanges or phrases horein conteined shall not be affected
therety. It is herchy declered that thess restrictions, conditicns,
end covenents herein contalned would have been end are imposed mnd
each paragraph,section, sentence, ¢lause or phrase thereof, irre-
spective of the fect thct eny one or more other paragraphs, sections,
sentences clauses or phrases are or shall become or be illegal,
mll, or vold, .

PROVIDED FURRTER, that if eny owner of eny lob in seid
or his heirs, or essigns, shall violate or sttempt to violete any
of the conditions, covencats end/or restrictions herein, it shell
be lawful for eny other person or persons owning any other lots in
paid property to prosecute any proceeding at lew or in equity
sgeinat the persen or persons violating or attempting to violate
any such conditions, covenants, and/or restrictions and edther to
provent him or them from so doing or to recover damsges or other
dues for such violction.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that a breach of any of' the foregoing con-
ditions, covenecnts, end/or restrictions shell not defeat or render
invalid the lien of eny mortgage, or deed of trust in good faith,
end for value, as %0 said property or any pert thereof; tut such
conditions, .covenmnts, end/or restrictions shall be btinding upon
and effective against any owner of any lot or lots in said property
whose title 19 aoquired bty foreclosure, trustee’s sale, or othervise.

IN WITWESS VEEREOF, FIVIERA, INC. has
canged itp corporate name gnd seal to be to affixed bty its
officers thereunto duly authorized thle _ day of ; 1959,

(Owmer)  saLTON RIVIERY, INC.. -

WQAAM-M

{Corporstion)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA i
COUNTY oF_lge Avgeles (% i
O Waxch 38, 2959  before me, tho wader- !
sigoed, s Notasy Public in and for sald Connty snd State, persosally I

ST
et

omae GTAPLE HERR o3>

)

Page _9__of . 9 Peges




1018 MESE?

DESERT SMORES COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEEPRGE PIT RND. SEPTIC TRINIK DETARILS

ARrRcH ro ae
consrrucrer or s,ame KLR o1 o ape &
RAPROYER TYPE D S = &4 B » TREN
WNOLE NEW NRICK X

oR 30400 Ineer EHiGrer
Beocxs, o~ s0L/D =
CONCRETE ILAD,

Serric TARNE

. R 750 GRLLONS /T03Bei oy
» 1000 - s

o000
DEPre BeDUCID 187 WATER
W rouwD AT SwALLOMER. DEFTN.

o
5%

YARIABLE

N

Jeeppde Pl
@O°DIR.RBONIN.BEPTN EONIPRYCTED
SERPIROYED TVPE MNOLE \NEW ARIER ,$0L10
comenars Biock wirn &
Tocar~eR. oR PAGCASY Cf

/47 Requinad By R3ICIT
HODirioNmL Qo8RRQE T, g .
INaLL B8 ITWLLED AN
oA -s8epric _ FANK L)
. r b < e i e e ) 13

60 & Basom sorrom
OF Exi8T. trea Y

DRAINARGCE TRENCN DETAILD
DrSTRIBYZION BOX
INLET Sisess pusmen. y b, e Brare riced
S 360P2 I PER NO®
2°#tie Rocx HAX.3come 6'reR 0
Gasver & 2un. Deprn o EARTS)
N o Coren 12°

38T AL ouTeRr3 AY TE
sape Laves

l} MiTh $caPROE PV

oF orS

Wivrw Szerese rr £

uocu:ﬁm e —and
RECORDED RrOUEST OF
RANCE DOMPANE

1950MR 18 P 3:12
S0KA018 - MESTS

L RECORDS
WPERAL GO0 GUATY. CALIF,

EVALYN B. WEST

g q g’cmu.\' RELOARDER




Salton Community Services District

Architectural Committee Building Approval Form
Plan# ,ﬁlSSgg
Chartered by Chapter 59 of 1985 Codes and Laws - state of CA
Plans must conform to covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of ract.

Approved: Disapproved: Date: Expiration Date:

Architectural Committee Review Fees:

Existing Building Additions: $50.00 Check#___

New Construction: $5000 vV Check# 70|

Sewer Capacity Fee: $1000.00 Check#

Sewer Connection Fee: $2700.00 Checki# (Deposit)

(Capacity Fee/Connection Fee Payable at time of sewer connection. Plan Approval fee and Developer fee due at time of plan submission)
THIS APPROVAL MEETS ALL SCSD CC&R’S, BUT MAY NOT MEET IMPERIAL COUNTY TITLE 9 LAND ORDINANCES.

ARCHITECTURAL PLAN REVIEW:

Erick Cervantes: Approved: Disapproved: Date:
Israel Gonzales: Approved: Disapproved: Date:
Barbara Quiroz Approved: Disapproved: Date:

Cody Magee Approved: Disapproved: Date:
Lizabeth Flowers Approved: Disapproved: Date:

Street Address: ] \ \ i (& AN A*! €. Ciy: m(mﬁ\ O’Pr

Lot# l “ Block#__Q_g__ Tractmm}l_gone: _YLL

APN: _(901| - 1O\ ~O0Q Lot Size: __10,00 6 so‘&k

Living Area
Dimensions: Width: jl Length: Ll g Total Square Feet: | } | 62

Patios

Dimensions: Width: Length: Total Square Feet:
Carport or Garage
Dimensions: Width Length: Total Square Feet: :
Room Addition
Dimensions: Width Length: Total Square Feet:
Mobile/Manufactured/Modular Homes Onl
Date of Manufacture: \qz \ Expected Date of Delivery: 114 >

L, the undersigned, certify all information to be true and accurate description of my plans and intentions.

V/—fjcdrv Ordonez 110 409 - ' 4

OM Signature Owner’s Name (Printed) Daytime Phone Number

11 Hermosa AV, Thermal  Ch. 422714

Address, City, State, Zip Code

A permit must be obtained within 2years (24 months) from date of approval. If permit is not obtained, you will be required to re-submit for approval



P ERMIT AP P G AT IR G NG & D O R

BUILDING [0 DEMOLITION B NEW RESIDENTIAL
ELECTRICAL [0 GRrADING NEW COMMERCIAL
MECHANICAL POOL NEW INDUSTRIAL
PLUMBING SIGN O

REMODEL RESIDENTIAL
REMODEL COMMERCIAL
REMODEL INDUSTRIAL

COMPLETE ALL NUMBERED SPACES! _ PLEASE TYPE OR PRINTI __READ INSTRUCTIONS ON THE BACK!

1. | PROPERTY OmERS NAME _ / EMAIL ADDRESS
_ (rrdonez \lentures LLC [ Redro|  ordonezventuresLLC@)amail. com
2. | MAILING ADDRESS ) ZIP CODE PHONE NUMBER -
45~ g2\_( ppichand Gk 4320\ (100) Y04 -to! g

3. | PROJECT SITE ADDRE LOCATION

1) Yeenmoes Salton (dy
4. | ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO. LEGAL DESCRIPTION _ J

QOL-] 0\- 004 -000 Reqidential

5. DESCRIBE INTENDED USEQ N
mQ\a £ W hime | Manvfctue, home
6. DESCRIBE (CLEARLY) THE PRGPOSED WORK

g

lostall 4 pngnuicdhve homne  with g permdanent ®vndadip
7. | ARCHITECT / ENGINEER LICENSE NO. EMAIL ADDRESS | !
8. | MAILING ADDRESS ZIP CODE PHONE NUMBER
9. | CONTRACTORS NAME LICENSE NO. EMAIL ADDRESS
10. | MAILING ADDRESS ZiP CODE PHONE NUMBER
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION DECLARATION VALUATION
| hereby affirm under penalty of parjury one of the following declarations:
Dlmmmmaama’ﬂmhrwmwmpmﬁen.aspmvidedlorbym3700dlw
Labor Cods, for the performance of the work which this permit is issued.
[ t have and will maintain workers' compensation insurance, as required by Saction 3700 of the Labor Cods, for the
performance of the work for which this permit is issued. My workers’ compensation insurance carrier and policy number: ZONE AREA
Poficy Number: Canier OCCUPANCY GROUP
E | certify that in the performance of the wark for which this permit Is ssuad, | shall nol employ any person in any manner so as CONSTRUCTION TYPE
become subject to the workers’ compensation taws of California, and Labor Code, | shai forthwith comply with these provision.
11. Date: &’ w , Zé Applicant: B
WARNING: FAILURE 'l':) SEOLkE WORKERS' COMPENSATION C INLAWFUL, AND SHALL SUBJECT AN EMPLOYER
TO CRIMINAL PENALTIES AND CIVIL FINES UP TO ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS {$100,000), IN ADDITION TO THE COST SMI
OF COMPENSATION, DAMAGES AS PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION OF THE LABOR CODE, INTEREST, AND ATTORNEY'S
FEES. BUILDING PERMIT
PLAN CHECK
42, | SIGNATURE OF OWNER 43, | SIGNATURE OF CONTRACTOR
ELECTRICAL PERMIT
DATA APPROVALS REQUIRED i o
[~ ELECTRICAL APPROVAL | | WORKERS COMPENSATION | PUBLIC WORKS DATE MECHANICAL PERMIT
GENERAL PLAN
GAS APPROVAL m DATE ZONE REVIEW
FRaE SR RRGHTECT COMRTTEE FRETOES BaTE LEGAL SERVICE
ol = I - T _ ADMINISTRATIVE
RECEIPT NO. REJECTED RESUBMITTED APCO/ AD OATE FRE TioN
A — m‘# LA BaTe AcomaiaL
SHERIFF MITIGATION
OTHER
[PERMIT NUMBER ] RECENED 8v- DATE 'APPROVED BY. DATE N
FEE § [ I

WHITE ~ OFFICE (MASTER) YELLOW ~ASSESSOR PINK-APPLICANT  XEROX COPY  PLAN FLLE



DECLARATIOR OF RBSTRICTIONS Book 988 mix f.!.
DESER? SBORES UNIT NO, 3

THIS DECLARATION, made this 18th of March +1958 DESERT
SHORES BALES CO., a California cOFrporatiol o:?’ VETYAR CONSTRUCTION co.: :y California
corporation, each having its principal place of business im the City of Azusa,
Ioas Angeles County, Califoraia, and WAGON WHRBEL ‘HOMZS, INC.,, a California
corporation, having ite principal place of business 4n Hesperia, San Beraardino
County, California, hereinafter referred to as the Declarants.

VHERBAS, the Declarants are the owners of that certainm tract DESERT SHORES
UBIT B0, 3, Imperial County, Californim, according to Map recorded in Book

Page of Finel Maps on f£ile in the office of the County
Recorder of Imperial County, and

WHEREAS, the Declarauts are about to sell, dispose of or coavey the lots
4n said Tract DESERT SHORES UNIT NO, 3 above described, and desire to subject
the same to certain protective covenants, conditions, restrictions, and reser-
vations (hereinafter referred to as"Conditions") between them and the acquirers
and/or users of the lots in said tract. .

NOW, THEREBFOR, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Declarants heredy
certify and declare that they have ostablished and do hereby establish gemeral
plan for the protection, maintonance, development and improvement of said Tract,
that . ;

THIS DECLARATION ie designed for the mutual bemefit of the lots in said
Tract and Declarants kave fixed and do hereby f£ix the protective conditions
upon and subject to which all lots, parcels amd portions of said Tract shall be
held, leased, or sold, and/or conveyed by them as such owners, each and all of
which is and are for the mutual benefit of the lots im said Traot an@ of each
owner thereof, and shall run with the land and shall inure to and pass with
said Tract and each and every parcel of land therein, and shall apply to end
bind therespective successors in interest thereof, and are and each thereof
40 imposed upon said Tract as a mutual, equitable servitude in favor of each
and every parcel of land therein as the dominent tenement or tenements.

SAID CONDITIONS ARE AS FOLLOWSt

1, That Lots 1 to ?, inclusive, im Block 12} Lote 1 to 5, inclusive, in
Block 13: Lot 1, in Block 14 shall be designated as bdueiness or commercisl -
lots, said business or commercial lots to be 4mproved consistent with orderly
neighborhood development and all such uses, plans and designs shall be subject
to the approval of the "Committee® as hereinafter provided for.

That Lots 1 to 5, inclusive, in Block 10; Lots 1 to B, inclusive,
in Block 11; shall be designatod as amltiple residence lots permitiing the
construction of not more than 3 rental units.

That all remaining lots shall be designated as multiple residemce
lots permitting the comstruction of not more than two rental units..

2. That no building shall be erected on any lot nearer than twenty(20)
feot to the front lot lime and uo building shall be erected on any lot other
than bueiness lot nearer tham five (5) feet to either eide lot line except on
corners where no building shall be erected on any lot nearer than ten {10)
foet to the side atreet line.

3, That no professional office, businegs, or trade of any kind shall be
conducted in any building or anmy portion of any lot or building site in said
subdivieion herein designated as a residential lot.

Page 1 of 3 Pages




-

800K 988 mee
“DECLARATIONS OF RESTRICTIONS - DESERT SHORES UNIT HO, 2 - Continued

4, That no fence, wall or hedge shall be erected, started or maintained across the
width of eny lot excepting at the front duilding set back line provided that any such
fence, wall or hedge extonding along either side lot line shall mot oxtend nemrer than
(10) ten feot to the rear lot line and that any rear fenco, wall or hedge shall be built
or planted paralled with the rear lot line and tenm (10) feet distant therefrom.

. 5. That all building ehall have a septic tank and leeching pit or pits
as may be required, installed im the front yard per specifications attached heroto
and made a part heroof. In the event additiomal pits are found necessary to properly
dieperse the fluide and a greater area is required than that provided in the fronot
yard, such additional area ghal) be taken in the rear yard and properly connected
to that in fromt. In the eveant a lot is used for a multiple upit dwelling each unit
shall be served by a geparate septic tank and leeching pit or pits. The
responsibility for deternming the need for additional pits shall be vested in the
Desert Shores Community Services District. The Community Services District is veated
with the responsibility of the eaforcement of these provisioas.

6. No signs, advertisements, billboards, or advertising setructure of any kind
may be erected or maintained on any of the reaidential lots without the consent in
writing of the Declarants; provided, however, that permission is hereby granted for
the erection and maintenance of not more than ome (1) advertising board on each lot
which may be used only for the purpose of advertising the sale or lease of the lot
upon which it is eraected.

92, No temporary buildings, trailer, basement, test, sback, garage, barn, or
other out-building aite covered by these Conditions shall at any time be used for
human habitation temporarily or permanently.

8. Ho building or other structure shall be erected, altered, added to, placed,
or permitted to remain on said lots or any of them or any part of any such lot until
and unless the plans showing floor aresg , externmal design and the ground location
of the intended etructure along with a plot plan have baen first delivered to and
approved in writing by any two (2) members of a "Committee? of Architecture! whick
shall bde initially composed of Carlo P. Giuntinil and Arthur A. Miller, provided that
any vacancy on such committes caused by death, resignation, or disablility to sgerve
shall bo filled on the nomination of DESERT SHORES SALES CO. It shall be the purpose
of this committee to provide for the maintenance of a high ptandard of architecture
and construction in such a manner as to enhance the aeethetic properties of the
developed subdivision. Notwithstanding other requirements imposed, thig committee
shall not require more than a minimmm 1,000  squore feet of habitable floor area
for any single family residence. i B

9. The exterior portions of all buildings, which are oonstructed of wood,
stucco, or cement, shall be painted or stained immediately upon completion or shall
have color mixed in the f£imal ocoat.

10. All residences shall have complete and approved plumbing instgllments
before occupancye.

1le 8mall livestock, cows, goats, and fowl shall not be kept on any
residential lot within this subdivision. .

These conditions shall run with the land end shall be dbinding upon all parties
and persons claiming under them until January 2, 1985, at which time said Conditions
and Covenants shall be automatically extended for succemsive periods of ten(10)
yeoars, unless by vote of the owmers of a majority of the lots in said Tract, it is
agreed to change said Conditions in whole or in part.

Page 2 of 3 Pages




Corzo 2

000k 988 mg 3
DECLARATIONS OF RESTRICTIONS ~ DBSERY SHORES UNIT NO. 2 - Contimued

FROVIDED, FURTHER, that if any paragraph, section, sentence, clause or phrase
of tho restrioctions, conditions and covanants horein containmed shall be or become
1llegal, null or void, for any reason or shall be held by any court of competent
Jurisdiction to be illegal, null, or void, the remaining paragraphs, sections,
sentences, dlauses or phrases herein contained shall not be affeoted thoreby.

It 18 heredby declared that these restrictions, conditions, and covemants horein
contained would have been and are imposed and each paragraph, section, sentence,
clause or phrase thereof, irreapective of the fact that amy one or more other
paragraphs, sections, sentences, clauses or phrases are or shall become or be
illegal, null, or void,

PROVIDED FURTHER, that if any owner of any lot in eaid property, or his
heirs or assigns, shall violate or attempt to violate amy of the conditions,
covenants, and/or restrictions herein, it shall be lawful for any other person
oy persons owning any other lots im said property to prosecute any proceeding
at law or in equity against the person or persons violating or attempting to
violate any such conditions, covenants, and/or restrictions and either to prevent
him or them from ao doing or to recover damages or other dues for ‘such violation,

PROVIDED FURTHER, that a breach of any of the foregoing conditions, covenants
and/or restrictions shall not defeat or render invalid the liem of any mortgage,
or deed of trust im good faith, and for value as to eaid property or any part there-
of; but such conditions, covenants, and/or restrictions shall be binding upon
and effeotive against any ownor of any lot or lots im said property whose title
48 acquired by foreclosure, trustee's sale, or otherwise.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, DESERT SHORES SALES CO., METMAR CONSTRUCTION CO. AND
WAGON WHEEL HOMES, INC., have each caused its corporate name and seal to be
herounto affixed by ite offigere thereunto duly authoriged this 18th '  day, of-.,.

_NMarch » 2958, e e

. NMPgb!!?hMladéwud&&

524 53 (Carpersticn) B2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGILES } S8, 24 556 (Carparation)

Hmmhnddud-imhﬁ"ohmﬂlwﬂd&nuua gm::y 1.0S ANGEL S } .

State, perssully appeared_. CARLO P, "GIDN '
m””“h%% Hmmhm&aﬂmm“”‘m:'“m"”m"
Lae ks o el % Geretsa

who

o mram——a




SN BUlPyoD

au] Ayiadoud l\_

-m—v
| wooJpag
\l woousay
Z wooupag \
&c__ premurz/L — wooy Sulann
uayoiy / —.0l
600-10T-T00 NdV J_n
oy Aipune 1 L
oo( utep
€N S VeI £0P0I8 T0 WD 14!
. 1
PLTTS VO Bunsayy l\ N 4
SAY CSOULISH [L 'SSOppPY aurjjialem uiey 100Q )oeg —d |A |9ARID Il—
= A4 F 4 s Aemanng a3aduo)
UOPPLIONY N SBGO N ] e
woo4)say Jaise —— \1\_\ Kemaniig —J

{dued| oy aury Jamod uolIeUUPI 03 UMOP 8 BUl| JSM3IS

62 ST
LV18CTL80LL 3]0d 13mod —]

aur] Auadold ——

auj Asadosd —/ T~ liem sdoqusBiaN




